
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2023 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Johnson___  
Callies___  
Maddy___  

Sanschagrin___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Retreat Minutes ofFebruary 27, 2023 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 27, 2023 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approve Agreement andProposal fromDaveyResource PublicWorksDirector Memo
Group Resolution 23-026

E. Approve Sweeper Repair Estimate PublicWorksDirector Memo

F. Accept QuoteandAwardContract forLawnMower PublicWorksDirector Memo

G. Accept Quote andAward Contract forCaterpillar Skidsteer,  Public WorksDirector Memo
ColdPlanerandAttachments

H. Approve Request forReimbursement fromMetCouncil CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 23-027

I. Approve Permanent Appointment ofRyanBrant,  CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
PublicWorksLightEquipment Operator



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

J. Approve Permanent Appointment ofToddRoden,  CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
PublicWorksLightEquipment Operator

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionoftheCouncil. AnyonewishingtoaddresstheCouncilshouldraisetheirhand, orifattending
remotelypleaseusethe “raisehand” functiononyourscreenandwaittobecalledon. Pleasemakeyourcommentsfromthepodium
andidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  No
discussionoractionwillbetakenbytheCouncilonthismatter. IfrequestedbytheCouncil, Citystaffwillprepareareportforthe
Councilregardingthematterandplaceitonthenextagenda.  

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Deborah Zorn, Director – LakeMinnetonka Conservation District Report

B. DanNarr, Executive Director, ICAFoodShelf

C. JimFlattum, Excelsior Lion’sClubOverview

5. PARKS

6. PLANNING

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve PlansandSpecifications andAuthorize Bidding for CityEngineer Memo
LiftStationNo. 11, CityProject22-07 Resolution 23-028

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Appointment ofCommissioner toLakeMinnetonka CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Communications Commission Resolution 23-029

B. Appointment ofCommissioner toLakeMinnetonka CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Conservation District Resolution 23-030

C. Hybrid/VirtualMeetings CityAttorney Memo

D. Approve Travel Reimbursement Request CityAdministrator Memo

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

10. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic Works
Brown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

C. Review Agenda

MayorLabadie explained thatshewouldliketoadditem7.A., Authorize Expenditure forPublic
WorksEquipment – LiftStation PumpandVFD.  

CityAdministrator Nevinski noted thattherehadbeensomediscussion about including discussion
ofhybrid/virtual meetings, butstaff isrecommending thatnotbeaddedtotheagenda tonight and
would recommend thatitembeaddedtothenextmeeting.    

Sanschagrin moved, Maddy seconded, approving theagenda, as revised. All infavor,  
motion passed 5-0.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedtoremove itemCforfurther discussion.    

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofFebruary 13, 2023

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 13, 2023

C. Approval oftheVerified Claims List – (moved toitem8.B.)  

D. Approve hire ofGrace Brisley asShorewood Community andEvent Center
Attendant



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 2of12

E. Approve Master Contract with MNDot, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-021,  
AResolution toApprove aMaster Partnership Contract with theMinnesota

Department ofTransportation.”   

F. Approve Hire ofChristopher Pratley asPublic Works Light Equipment
Operation

G. Approve Recruitment forPublic Works Seasonal Employees

All infavor, motion passed 5-0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Recognize Outgoing Commissioners

CityClerk/HRDirector Thone recognized thefollowing individuals fortheiryearsofservice tothe
City:  
MarcRiedel – Planning Commission
DustinMaddy – Planning Commission
MattGallivan – ParkCommission
JamesHeinz – ParkCommission
Joanne Schmid – ParkCommission

MayorLabadie presented asmall tokenoftheCity’sappreciation totheindividuals present for
theirservice.  Shenotedthat, sadly, Joanne Schmid hadpassed awayandexplained thata
celebration oflifeservice washeldintheShorewood Community andEventCenter whereher
many accomplishments wereshared.  ShenotedthatMs. Schmid served formanyyears inmany
different rolesinservice totheCity.  

B. Christmas Lake HOA – Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Program at Christmas
Lake

ToddErickson, 6030RidgeRoad, President ofChristmas LakeHOA,  expressed his appreciation
forbeingabletohaveastrong relationship withtheCity.  Hestated thathefeelstheaquatic
invasive species program maybethemost important activity thattheirHOAhasundertaken, but
notedthattheywouldnotbeabletodoitwithoutcooperation withtheCity.  Hestated thathealso
wanted tomention Waterfront Restoration whohasprovided thepeopleandinspectors whohave
been trainedbytheDNRtobewatching outfortheAISanddoingthedecontamination.  Hestated
thathefeelsthatChristmas Lakeisreallyalittlegemofalakebut, unfortunately, hasdealtwith
Eurasian watermilfoil, curly leafpondweed, andzebramussels.  Heexplained theunique
program thatbeganafewyearsagoinpartnership withabiology professor wheretheyhad
students pullhealthy Eurasian watermilfoil fromthelakeandplaced itinanaquarium andthey
allowed somenativeweevils tomultiply whichwere thenreturned toareasofthelakethathad
heavyEurasian watermilfoil infestation.  Hestated thatthisprogram wasagreatsuccess but
notedthattheydonotcurrently have thezebramussel situation undercontrol.  Hestated that
thereisalotofresearch happening andheishopeful thatthereissomehopethatlowdose
copper solutions introduced tothelakecanhelpcontrol them, butnotedthatitisstillyearsaway.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 3of12

Henotedthatitwillmostlikelybeanexpensive program andmayhavesomenegative side
effects.  Hestated thattheChristmas LakeHOAisverycommitted toprotecting thelakeforall
users.  Henotedthatthetotalcostfor2022wasaround $73,000.  Henotedthatthesefunds
comefromtheHOAbuttherearealsosomecontributions fromtheCounty andtheCity and
explained thattheyareplanning tocontinue withtheirAISprogram.     

JoeSchneider, Christmas LakeHOA, explained that theirAISprograms ismore thanjust
inspections anddecontamination, butacknowledged that isalargepartofwhatthey do.  He
stated thatthisisapublic/private partnership thathethinksworks reallywell.  Hestated thattheir
inspectors areconsidered Level2inspectors whichmeans thattheycangetintoaboatandopen
livewells fordecontamination. Hestated thattherehasbeenamachine onsiteatthelanding for
about10years.  Henotedthat they start theirprogram asquicklyastheycanafter ice-out
conditions onthelakethrough theendofOctoberandrunsunrise tosunset.  Heexplained that
inaddition to theinspection program, theyalsodoatrailerprogram, thatworkstokeep
commercial trailers fromdropping offboats intothelakeorpickingupboatsoutofthelake.  He
stated thattheproblem isthatcommercial trailsmovefromlaketolakeandarenot
decontaminated between stops.  Hestated thattheyhaveadedicated trailers forthispurpose
andcoordinate transferring boats fromtrailers tothecommercial trailers, asneeded, sotheycan
keepthecommercial trailersoutofthelake.  Henotedthattheyalsohaveaprogram tominimize
theriskfromservice providers, forexample, barges.  Heexplained thattheycoordinate withthe
service providers andhavecentralized billingsoitiseasy forhomeowners.  Hestated that the
providers haveanunderstanding thatevery timetheycomeintoChristmas Lake, theirbargewill
bedecontaminated.  Hegaveanoverview ofthenumber ofinspections theyhavedoneoverthe
lastfiveyearsandreferenced the ‘Covid-effect’ thatincreased thelakeusage in2020.  He
explained thatoneofthetopconcerns oftheChristmas Lakehomeowners istodoeverything
theycantokeepAISoutofthelake.  Hegaveanoverview ofotherAISthattheyarekeeping
theireyesoninotherareas.    

Mr. Erickson stated thathewanted toalsomakenoteofotherareaswheretheyhaveappreciated
theworktheyhavebeenabletodowiththeCitysuchastheremediation ofthepublic launch and
theinstallation oftheconcrete padwhere thedecontamination trailer islocated.  Hegaveabrief
overview ofwhathappens whentheydothedecontamination tostopthewater fromflowing into
thelake.  HestatedthattheCityalsobrings inawater truckfromtimetotimetofillupthefresh
water tankontheirdecontamination unit.  Hestated thattheyalsoworked onanewordinance
withtheCitylastyearthatbasically saysthatpeople cannot launchawatercraft unlessthereisa
parking spotavailable fortheirvehicle/trailer.  Henotedthatthisactionwasdrivenmorebysafety
thanAISconcerns, because theyareasmall lakeandcannothandleanunlimited amountofboat
traffic.  Hestated thattheyareplanning tocontinue toworkhardtoprotect Christmas Lake, but
notedthatitcannotbedonewithout working alongside theCity.  

Councilmember Johnson askedwhytheMinnehaha Creek Watershed District hadstopped
contributing funds tothiseffort.   

Mr. Erickson stated thattheMinnehaha CreekWatershed District hadastrategic change onAIS
andbasically stopped allAISfundingandsupport work.    

MayorLabadie thanked Mr. Erickson andMr. Schneider fortheirpresentation andforthework
theChristmas LakeHOAisdoing.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 4of12

5. PARKS

A. Report byCommissioner Garske onFebruary 14, 2023 Park Commission
Meeting

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield provided anoverview oftheFebruary 14, 2023Park
Commission meeting asreflected inthemeeting minutes.   

6. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Riedel onFebruary 7, 2023

Planning Commissioner Riedelgaveanoverview oftheFebruary 7, 2023Planning Commission
meeting asreflected inthemeeting minutes.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftherewasanyfeedback fromthepublic withobjections to
anyofthevariance requests.    

Planning Commissioner Riedelstated thattherewerenoobjections andnotedthat therewere
letterssubmitted fortherequest onIvyLanethatwereinfavorofgranting thevariance.    

B. CUP forAntenna Co-location onanExisting Monopole
Applicant:  SMJ International, LLC (T-Mobile)  
Location:  24283 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling provided anoverview oftherequest forco-location onanexisting
monopole ofantennas, receiving units, newtriangular arrayandotherequipment forT-Mobile.   
Shenotedthattheproposal istoplacethisequipment justeastoftheAT&Tequipment thatwas
recently approved.  Shestated thatthePlanning Commission recommended approval subject to
theconditions listedwithin theresolution. Shenotedthatthereareosprey thatfrequently neston
thistower, sooneoftheconditions istheycomplete alloftheirworkoutsideoftheosprey nesting
seasonandanother isthattheequipment bepainted inorder toreduce itsvisibility.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatthereareotherproviders onthismonopole andasked ifthere
wasalimittohowmanycouldlocateonthissameequipment.   

Planning Director Darling statedthat thelimit isthestructural capacityofthetowerandnotedthat
theyarerapidlyapproaching whattheycandotostrengthen thatparticular tower.  Shestated that
atthispoint, theywillbeadding rodsthatwouldbeinstalled ontheinteriorofthetower tosupport
theadditional weight thattheyareadding.  Sheexplained thatthegoalofutilizing theexisting
towers issoyoucangetasmanyantennas asyoucanoneachindividual tower, soitlimits the
number oftowers inthecommunity.  ShenotedthatShorewood currently hasthreetowers inthe
City.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftheplansweretocomplete theworkbeforeorafterosprey
nesting season.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheyhavealready received theirpermit forthestructural
support worksoshethinks theywillstart thatwithinthenextweekorso.  Shestated thatsheis



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 5of12

notsureifthecontractor willbeready toplacetheantennas onthemonopole beforenesting
season.    

Johnson moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-022, “A
Resolution Approving aConditional Use Permit foranAntenna Collocation onanExisting
Monopole and Related Equipment at24283 Smithtown Road.” All infavor, motion passed
5-0.  

C. Variance toOHWL Setback ofSilver Lake
Applicant:  Gardner Building and Remodeling
Location:  19960 Sweetwater Curve

Planning Director Darling providedanoverview oftherequest foravariance totheOrdinary High
WaterLevel (OHWL) setback ofSilverLake.  Shestated thattheproperty owners areproposing
toexpand theirdeck.  Sheexplained that thecurrent deckisabout thesamelength, butvaries in
width inorder tomeetthesetback requirements andtheirrequest isnow justawidthoftwelve
feet.  Sheexplained thattheshoreline meanders andprojects intothelot.  StaffandthePlanning
Commission recommend approval oftherequest subject totheconditions listed intheresolution.    

Councilmember Calliesnotedthatshefeltthebackground information sharedbyPlanning
Commissioner Riedel wasveryhelpful inunderstanding thissituation.    

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-023, “AResolution
Approving aVariance tothe OHWL Setback forSilver Lake foraProperty Located at19960
Sweetwater Curve.” All infavor, motion passed.  

D. Variance toFront and Side Setbacks
Applicant:  Todd Nelson
Location:  20980 IvyLane

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview oftherequests forvariances toboththefrontand
sidesetbacks inordertoconstruct anaddition tothehome.  StaffandthePlanning Commission
recommended approval andnotedthattheCityhas received letters ofsupport fromeachofthe
adjacent neighbors.    

Councilmember Maddy stated thatitisveryrarefortheCitytogobelowtenfeetforsetbacks.  He
stated thatafteralotofanalysis, hebelieves thePlanning Commission cametothecorrect
conclusion thatthisactuallydoesmeetthevariance requirements.  Hestated thatitisrare, but
givenalltheangles that theowner triedtomakethiswork, heagreed that thismakes themost
sense.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thatheappreciated having thelettersofsupport fromthe
neighbors.    

Sanschagrin moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-024, “AResolution
Approving Variances toFront and Side Yard Setbacks foraProperty Located at20980 Ivy
Lane.” All infavor, motion passed 5-0.  

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 6of12

A. Authorize Expenditure forPublic Works Equipment – LiftStation Pump andVFD

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thatoneoftheCity’spumps located onShady Island
stopped operating afewweeksago.  Hestated that following aninspection itwasfoundthata
repairwould costmorethanitwouldbetoreplace thepump.  Hestated thatstaffislooking to
replace thepumpandaddaVFDwhich istypical foranewer installation.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedwhentheCitypurchases thistypeofequipment whether they
lookatdifferent options.   

PublicWorksDirector Morreim explained thatinthissituation thereisalready anexisting pump,  
thattheyhavetomarry together, whichmeanstherearenototheroptions.    

Councilmember Maddy stated thatitappears asthough therearesome rebates formotors and
VFDsavailable andaskedifPublicWorksDirector Morreim wouldpursue thoserebates.   

Public WorksDirector Morreim stated thathewill lookintothose possible rebates.    

Labadie moved, Johnson seconded, Authorizing theExpenditure ofFunds for the
Purchase ofone pump and VFD inthe amount of $12,206.  All infavor, motion passed 5-0.  

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Proposal forNEOGOV Insight Subscription

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained therequest fortheNEOGOV software ”Insight” forthe
purpose ofHuman Resources recruitment andonboarding.  ShenotedthattheCityhadreceived
anadditional discount of $900fromthequote thathadbeenincluded inthepacket.  Shenoted
thatthecurrent system ismanual andlacksefficiencies thatmostcitiesareusing.  Shenotedthat
therewereseveral complaints received overthelastyearregarding themanual aspectofthe
system, especially regarding theapplication process, specifically fortheapplicants.  She
explained thathistorically, theCityadvertises jobopenings ontheCitywebsiteandthrough the
LeagueofMinnesota Citiesbutnotedthatthejobmarkethaschanged quiteabit.  Shestated
thatwhensomeone applies forajobthrough NEOGOV, theyapplyonce, butalloftheir
information issavedregardless ofhowmany jobstheyareinterested inandapply for.  Shegave
anoverview oftheautomation benefits andefficiencies ofutilizing theNEOGOV software.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedwhether therewasalready anamount included inthebudget
forthistypeofmiscellaneous expense.  

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatfor2023, theCityhasnotbudgeted forthisspecific
expense, butthereareplaces inthebudget where theCityhassaved somemoney thatcouldbe
usedforthisexpense.    

Finance DirectorRigdon explained thateverydepartment usually hassomesortofcontingency
included sotheyarenotbudgeting tooclosetothevesttoincorporate thistypeof ‘onthefly’  
expense.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedhowthesubscription feesmayevolve overtimeinthelong
term.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 7of12

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thatthisisaproven software thathasbeenaround foralong
time.  Shenotedthatshereceived positive feedback about itfromotherusersandwastoldthat
therehavebeennosurprises whenitcomes tothefirstfewyears.     

Councilmember Callies stated thattherehavebeenalotofnewhiresintheCityoverthelastfew
years, andwonders ifitwaspossible thattheCitymaynotusethesoftware forayearortwo.   
Shenotedthatshequestions whether theapplication process isreallyallthatonerous inits
current form.  Sheaskedifthethought wasreallythattherewerecertain people thatdidnotapply
because theyhadtomanually filloutanapplication.  

MayorLabadie stated thatshehadsomeofthosesamethoughts andnotedthatifthose
individuals feelitistoomuchworktofillouttheapplication, shequestioned whether thatwas
reallysomeone thattheywanted ontheCity’steamanyway.  Shestated thattheCityhasfilleda
lotofpositions veryrecently without thesoftware.  

Councilmember Maddystated thathehaslookedatpossible jobapplications andstarted the
process andinsomecases, hasthought thatifthisishow ‘stoneage’ theircomputer system is,  
heisnotsurehewouldevenwanttoworkthere.  Hestated thathebelieves thatitispossible that
peopleseethecurrent process andchoose nottoapply.  Heasked howmanypositions theCity
anticipates filling inthenexttwoyears.    

PublicWorks Director Morreim stated thatthiscouldbeusedalmost immediately withseasonal
positions.  Henotedthathethinks itmaybeasignificant hindrance iftherewasapaperapplication
fortheyounger generation.  Heexplained thatthereisalsooneimpending retirement inthenext
sixtoeightmonths where thissoftware couldbeutilized.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatheunderstands theCouncil’scomments related tothe
turnover andwhere thingssitwith theCityrightnow.  Henotedthathefeelsstarting tobuildthis
infrastructure isimportant andreminded theCouncil thattheyhaddiscussed waystofind
efficiencies attheirretreat, whichhefeltthissoftware woulddo.  Hestated thatthissoftware
wouldallowstafftocollaborate, speedalongtheentireprocess, andscorecandidates
automatically.  Hestated thathethinks thathowtheCitypresents theirpostings matters andfeels
thiswouldbeawiseinvestment fortheCity.  

Councilmember Callies notedthatitlooks likeaftertheinitial two-yeartermthecostwillbearound
5,000/year.  

Councilmember Johnson askedifthepricing wouldbetieredbasedonhowmanyemployees the
Cityhasonstaff.   

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatthepricing isbasedonthecurrent number ofcity
employees.    

Councilmember Calliesaskedifitwastooburdensome forstafftolookattheapplications.  She
askediftheCitywouldbegetting bettercandidates orisitthatstaffdoesnothavetospendas
muchtimelookingatthecandidates.   

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thathemanaged alotofemployees ataprevious location
andthissoftware helpedhimbecause youcouldgothrough candidates rather quickly.  Hestated



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 8of12

thathebelieves thebiggest benefit isfromtheapplicant standpoint.  Heexplained thathehas
applied forquiteafewjobsover theyearsandShorewood wasoneoftheonlyoneswhere there
wasstillapaperapplication.  Hestated that lastyear theCitydidnotreceive anyapplicants for
theseasonal positions andhewouldhopethatthischange wouldremove thebarrier ofapaper
application process.  

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield statedthathowshehasused itasaprevious employer
wasforscheduling interviews andapplication followupsotherewasnophone tagorbackand
forthmessages.  Shestatedthatcollege students areapplying fornumerous recreation jobsif
theyareintherecreation bachelor’sprogram, theycanfillouttheirprofile inthissoftware once
andapply forthirtydifferent internships orentry levelpositions.  Shestated thatshedoesnotfeel
thattheywould takethetimetodoitmanually whentheyaretaking finalsandotheractivities.   
Shestated thatshealsodidnotthinktheywouldbeinterested ingoingsomewhere thatreally
doesnotlook ‘modern’ andontrend.    

MayorLabadie stated thatitisclear thatthereisstillhesitancy fromtheCouncil andnotedthat
while inthebigscheme ofthings thisisaverysmallamountofmoney, itisclear thattheCouncil
isclosely considering thisexpense.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thathefeelsthatthismaybeabletobeatoolusedbythe
Cityandsuggested thatperhaps thereisaneedforacomprehensive reviewofalltheoperations
inordertotakealookatotherpotential toolsandhowtheycanworktogether.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonenotedthattheydidnothearfromanycitiesthatwereusinganything
otherNEOGOV andthegovernment jobswebsite.      

Councilmember Callies askedhowmanyseasonal employees theCityislooking for.    

Public WorksDirector Morreim stated thattherearetwoseasonal employees forPublicWorks.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatsheisstillevaluating thesituation, but
believes shewillneedafeweachyear, suchaswarming houseattendants andcommunity center
attendants.  Shestated thatiftheCitywanted tooperate in-housesummer programs orprovide
itsowninternal inclusion aids, shethinks theCitywould reallywanttohavesomesoftware in
placeorder toassistwiththat.    

Councilmember Calliesstated sheunderstands therecommendation fromstaff isaneffort todrag
theCityintothetwenty-firstcentury, butShorewood isnotasbigasEdinaorMinnetonka where
theymayusethissoftware onadailybasis.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldassume thoseothercitieswouldhavedifferent
pricing tiers.  Heexplained thathewasuncomfortable withapproving thisexpense without
knowing where thepricing willjumpupforthenexttierandsome historical information onwhat
theirpercentage increases areyearoveryear.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshedoesunderstand thepointbeingmade abouthighschool
orcollege kidsbecause theywillwanttousesomething ontheircomputer rather thanfillingitout
withpenandpaper.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 9of12

Councilmember Maddy statedthatheisplanning tosupport thisrequest because heisnervous
about theability tofillthePublicWorks openings because notenough people knowabout it.  He
stated thatthe ‘boomers’ areretiringatalarming ratesandthefuture forhiringandrecruitment for
thenextdecade includes worker scarcity.  HestatedthatiftheCitywantstokeepfillingpositions
theywillatleastneedtobeonparwiththeircompetitors intheregion.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thathealsosupports thisrequest, butquestioned whether it
wouldmakesensetotableadecision until theCouncil cangetsomeanswers tothequestions
theyhaveposedabout thepricing.    

MayorLabadie asked, ifthiswasapproved, howlongitwould takeforimplementation.   

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thatitwouldbeimplemented withinsixtotenweeks.  She
notedthatshewould plantoposttheseasonal positions thatwereapproved earlierontheagenda
andnotedthattypically, ittakesseveral months tohireforthosepositions.  Shestated thatshe
thinks thissoftware wouldhavetimetoaddbenefit forthosepositions, iftheyactquickly.    

MayorLabadie stated thatlastyear, theCityhadnoapplicants fortheseasonal PublicWorks
positions.  Shestated thatPublicWorksDirector Morreim hasworked inothercitieswhere there
havebeenthattypeofemployee andaskedabout thedemographic forthose individuals and
askedifhethought thatthosewereindividuals thatwouldusethisproduct.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathis understanding wasthatiftheCityimplements this
product, alloftheapplicants wouldbeforcedtouseit.  

MayorLabadie askedwhether Public WorksDirector Morreim felthewasabletogetmore
applicants because ofthissoftware.    

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thathewouldgenerally say, inhisexperience, thathewould
getmoreapplicants because ofthissoftware.  Hestated thatusingthissoftware means that
applying canbedonewithaclickofabutton rather thanhaving toprintsomething outbecause
manypeopledonotevenhaveaprinter.  Hestated thatfortheLEOposition, theCityonly
received fiveapplications fortheposition andnotedthat forthedwindling numberofapplicants
formanyoftheirpositions, thisisonethingthatcangetinthewayoftheeaseofapplying.    

MayorLabadie notedthattheCitydefinitely feltthelackofseasonal employees lastyear and
notedthatshedoesnotwanttohavetogoanother summer without having thoseemployees
because shefelttheparksandtrailsreallyshowed adifference.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatafterhearing staffinput, shefeelsshecansupport thisrequest
andnotedthatdoingthisdoesnottietheCitytosigningupforlife.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathefeelsmaking thischange willbringtheCityuptopar
withothercommunities sotheycancompete moreeasily.  Hestated thathedoesnotthink this
software willhurttheCity, butcautioned thatitisstillachallenging jobmarket.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshewould alsosupport thisrequest.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 10of12

Sanschagrin moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-025, “AResolution
Accepting Quote and Authorizing Execution ofNEOGOV Insight Subscription Agreement.”  
All infavor, motion passed 5-0.  

B. Approval oftheVerified Claims List (Formerly agenda item2.C.)  

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedFinance DirectorRigdon iftherewereanysignificant
variances thattheCouncil shouldbeawareofintermsofwhatwasbudgeted forversus theactual
claims.   

Finance Director Rigdon stated thattherehavenotbeensignificant variances andnotedthatitis
prettyearly intheyearforthat typeofvariance.  Heexplained thathedoesreview thingsand
looksverycarefully atthistypeofthing.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftheCouncil wouldbegettingaquarterly report thatshows
yeartodatebudgeted toactual.   

Finance Director Rigdonstated thattheCouncil canexpect toseethat attheirsecond meeting
inApril.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedabout theLSpumpfor $66,000.   

PublicWorks Director Morreim explained thatwasforaproject fromlastyearforoneofthelift
stations.    

CityEngineer Budde clarified thatitwasforaliftstation rehabfrom2022andnotedthat itwasa
project intheCIP.  Hestated thattheCityorders theequipment separately fromthecontract in
ordertohelpspeedupdelivery timesbecauseofthelongleadtimesforbuilding electrical panels
andpumps.  Hestated thatthisamount waswithin thebudgeted amount thattheCityhadplanned
for.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedaboutanitemfor $324,000fortheSmithtown
Pond/Shorewood Oaks.    

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatthiswasforapartialpayment application fortheexcavation
onthesite.  Hestated thattherehavenotbeenanysignificant extracostsandthisisstillon
budget.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedaboutaclaimfor Mangold Horticulture for $3,600.  

Planning Director Darling explained thatthereareafewthings thatMangold Horticulture doesfor
theCitysuchasthelandscaping aroundCityHallandclean-uparound theShorewood
Community andEventCenter.  Shenotedthattheyhadalsorequested thatMangold Horticulture
cleanupsomeofthepublic rights-of-waywhere thereareplantings throughout theCitywhere it
hasgottenovergrown.    

Sanschagrin moved, Maddy seconded, toapprove theVerified Claims List, aspresented.  
All infavor, motion passed 5-0.     

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 11of12

A. Staff

1. Tree Sale

MayorLabadie notedthatthedetails relatedtothetreesalewere included inthestaffreport.    

Other

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thattheyarepreparing fortheGarden Fairevent
attheShorewood Community andEvent CenteronMarch11, 2023.  Shenotedthatadvanced
registration willberequired anddetailed information wasavailable ontheCity’swebsite.    

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thattheyarecontinuing todealwiththechanging winter
conditions andplantogetoutandimprove someofthedrainage issues fromthelargesnow
event.  Hestated thatifCouncilmembers wereinterested indoingaridealongtolethimknow
andexplained thatCouncilmember Maddyhadrodealongwiththemlastweek.    

CityEngineer Buddestated that treetrimming andremoval willbeginonStrawberry Lane
tomorrow.  Henoted thatitmay lookmessy forabitwhile theycutanddropthingspriortoitbeing
hauled away.   

MayorLabadie notedthatinthepastwhenthistypeofactivity hashappened, forexample, near
Minnewashta Elementary, therewerealotofcomplaints received.   

CityEngineer Buddeassured theCouncil thatheisplanning tobeonsitewhentheybeginand
haveasked thattheCity’scontractor toalsohavearepresentative outtheresothattheycanstart
cleanupastheproject moves along.  Henotedthat thedeep/largesnowbanks bringanother
complication sotheywilldotheirbestwiththehopetomaintain trafficopentoatleastalaneand
haveflaggers iftheyneedtomovepeople around theirequipment atvarious times.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thattheTreeSalerequires authorization ofexpenditure of
fundsforthetrees.  HenotedthattheCitygetsthesefundsback, butstaffneeds authorization
fromtheCouncil tospend thosefunds.    

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, toAuthorize theExpenditure offunds upto $9,600 for
trees tobepre-paid bytheCity and reimbursed byresidents astrees are purchased.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldalsoliketoseetheCity ‘upitsgame’ in
communicating theTreeSale toresidents because hehasspoken withmanypeoplewhodidnot
knowtheCitydoesthis.   

All infavor, motion passed 5-0.     

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thatheandCouncilmember Maddy participated inthe
LeagueofMinnesota CitiesNewlyElected Leaders program lastweek andnotedthathehas
foundthetraining tobeveryinformative.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2023
Page 12of12

Councilmember Maddy stated thatheattended theLakeMinnetonka Communications
Commission meetingafewweeksagoandlearned thattheyarelookingatchanging thewaythe
LMCCworks andarerenegotiating thefranchise fees.  Heexplained thatherodealonginasnow
plowtruck lastThursday morning. Hestated thatitwasfunandhelearnedalot.  Henotedthat
hegotintothetruckat5:00a.m. andthecrewshadalready beenoutfortwohourspriortothat.   
Hestated thatitwasveryeyeopening toseehowchallenging itwastomovethatmuchsnow
ontosnowbanks thatwerealready thattall.  Hestated thattheCity’sPublicWorksstaffworks
longhardhoursandthenhastogohomeandshovel theirowndriveways tofinishofftheirday
andexpressed hisappreciation fortheirworkandthattheyallowed himtotagalongwith themas
theyworked.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshefilmedtheStateoftheCityaddress withLMCCwhichcanbe
viewedontheCity’swebsite.  Shestated that forthose interested inupdates ontheHighway7
situation, thatcanbefoundatminutemark6:40.  ShestatedthatDeanPhillipshosted Pancakes
withtheMayors intheDistrictafewweeksagoandtherewerealmost twentymayors in
attendance.  Shestatedthatshealsoattended theSouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment
swearing inceremony where twonewofficerswereswornin.  Shestated thatshealsoattended
theWestHennepin DrugTaskForce luncheon andexplained thattheSLMPD willbejoiningwith
thembeginning inJune.  Shestated thatshefelt thiswasaveryinformative meeting about the
overdose epidemic. Shestated thattheplanned StateoftheCityaddresswithnumerous area
mayors wascancelled because ofthesnowevent lastweek, butwillberescheduled.  Shestated
thattheLeagueofWomen Voters ishostingaStateoftheCity forumatatimeyettobe
determined.  Shestated thatsheattended theLeagueofMinnesota Cities Experienced Elected
Officials seminar whichshethought wasagreatevent.  ShenotedthattheCouncil heldanall- 
dayretreatearlier todayandnotedthattomorrow morning shewill leaveforWashington D.C.  
whereshewillattendaseminar related tobuildingabetter Minnesota.   

10. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
February 27, 2023, at9:08P.M.    

Motion passed 5-0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITYOFSHOREWOOD 5735COUNTRY CLUB RD
2023CITYCOUNCIL RETREAT SCEC – CONFERENCE ROOM
FEBRUARY 27, 2023 8:30AM – 3:30PM

MINUTES
Welcome
MayorLabadieopenedthemeetingat8:35AMandnotedthatCouncilmember Johnson wouldbe
arriving later.  

CouncilPrioritiesDiscussion

1. CityStaffing
Thecurrentstaffing levels, theCity’sorganizational structure, androlesandresponsibilities were
reviewed.  Staffnotedpotentiallyneedingmorecapacity inthePlanningandFinancedepartments.   
ParkandRecreation notedthevariousactivities itoversees, includingparksactivities, the
Community Centerrental, andprograming, andstaffingneeds.  TheCouncilnotedthatits
philosophy inoperating theSCECisthatitisanamenity forthecommunity andnotastrictlya
businessenterprise.  

Discussion occurred regarding theuseandpracticeofresponding toSeeClickFix posts.  Itwasnoted
thatSeeClickFix worksbestforissuesthatcanbequicklyaddressed, suchasapotholeorbroken
parkequipment.  Itismoredifficult torespond toconcerns thatrequireplanning andlong-term
investment, suchaswhereinfrastructure isinvolved.  Itwasagreedthatsuchresponses should
directpeopletothewebsiteorencourageameetingwithstafforCouncil, andthenbeclosedout.   
Staffwilldevelopclearerprotocols forSeeClickFix responsesandcontinued useoftheprogramwill
beevaluated inthefuture, asstaffnotedmanyconcernsarereportedviaemailorphonecalls.   

Finally, completion ofacompensation studywasdiscussed.  Itwasnotedthatduringrecenthirings
theCitycompensation appeared tobeunder-market.  Staffoutlineddifferentscopesofworkand
pricepointstocompleteastudyandnotedthatbenefitsshouldalsobeconsidered.  Councilasked
stafftolookcloselyatMinnetrista’sdataandreportbacktoCouncil inaworksessionbefore
preparinganRFP.       

2. Reviewof2020 - 2025StrategicPlan / PlanforUpdate
Staffreviewed thecurrentstrategicplanandaskedCouncil iftherewasadesiretoupdatetheplan
orstartfresh.  Councildiscussedhowtogetcommunity inputonastrategic plan, howbesttoset
theCityupforsuccess, andhowtosetrealisticgoals. Councilconcludeditwouldbeappropriate to
firstnotewhathasbeencompleted todate, andtoseeifthereismoredetailaboutgoalsor
objectives beforedecidingonnextsteps.    

3. Update – NextstepsforIntegrated PestManagement Plan
Councilandstaffdiscussed thefollowingquestions regarding theIntegrated PestManagement Plan
IPM):  

A. HowshouldtheCityapproach maintenance ofitsAthleticFields? Howshould theCityapproach
treatingothergreenspace?  Councilaskedstafftoprepareseveraloptionsforfurther
consideration ataworksession. Itwasnotedthatcommunity engagement wouldbeimportant

1



2B

infinalizinganapproach tomaintaining parks.  Thereisaneedtopayattention totimingand
schedules, ascertainactionsortreatments needtooccurbycertainpoints intheyear.   Itwas
commented thattheCityshouldmakeanefforttocommunicate howitsactivitiesareconsistent
withitsgoalsintherestated “bee-safe” resolution.  Finally, theCouncilfeltitwasmost
appropriate fortheParksCommission tooverseetheIPM.    

B. HowshouldtheCityaddress EABonpublicproperty?  Council feltitwasappropriate totarget
highvalueashtreeswithtreatment, butalsotodevelopaplantoremoveashtreesandreplace
themwithavarietyofotherspecies.  Staffwasrequested tobringbackmorespecificdetails
regarding thenumberandlocationofhighvaluetrees.  

C. Howshould theCityaddressthebuckthorn inFreemanPark? Councilbelieveditwasimportant
toutilizethegrantfundsprovidedbytheDNRtoremoveandtreatbuckthorn inFreemanPark.  
Therewasacknowledgment thattheherbicide (Pathfinder) commonly usedtokillbuckthorn
wasnotedasa “yellow” product intheIPMreportandrecommended itsjudicioususe. Itisan
acceptable productbytheDNR, soCouncil feltthatdaubingstumpswithPathfinder wasbotha
cautiousandeffectiveapproach forbuckthorn removal. Hennepin Countymaybeableto
provideplantings tore-establishagroundcoverinthetreatedarea.  

Councilmember Johnsonarrivedat1:00PM.   

4. Long-TermPlanforWaterinfrastructure Investment
Staffsummarized theCity’swatersupplysystem. Wateristreatedwithchlorineandfluorideat
everywell.  TheSoutheast Wellisalsofilteredforiron. BadgerandSoutheast wellsprovidemostof
thewater. Staffnotedmapswithhook-upsvs. wells, andareaswherewaterisavailablebut
propertyownershavenotconnected.  Ironhasguidelines/standardsbutitisnotregulated.  The
mainissueswithironaretaste, odor, aesthetic. TheeastsideoftheCitydoesnotconnectwiththe
westsidecurrently. TheCitydoesnotflushwater inthewinter, somoreironispresent, especially
nearwheremainsterminate. Itwasaskedifwaterwouldbemoreconsistent ifwetreatedironatall
wellhouses. Itwouldbeanexpensive investment butcouldlookataddingirontreatment atBadger.   
Theroughestimate forthistypeofimprovement is $7.5Mperwellhouse. Itisassumedthesource
oftheironarewells, notpipes. Loopingmightbealocalizedsolutiontoincreaseflowthrough the
mainsyear-round. Councilsuspects thatnewresidentshavedifferentexpectations forwaterquality
thanlongtermresidents. Filtrationsystemsmaybeoptionsforindividual homes. Thereare
investments thatcanbemadetoimprovewaterqualitybutneedtofirstgetabetterinsightand
dataabouttheissue.  Data/sampleswillbecollectedbeforefurtheroptionsarepresented.  

Itwasalsonotedthatensuring thefinancialstabilityofthewaterfundiscritical.  Discussion
occurredabouthowtoincentivize residentstoconnect tothewatersupply.  Ideasincludeda
requirement toconnectuponthesaleofaproperty, establishing triggerthresholdofsignificant
building improvements, increasing connection chargesovertime, andaninformation campaign.  
Staffwillresearchandexploretheseoptionsfurther.  

2



2B

5. HybridCouncilMeetings

Staffnotedthatwhilevirtualmeetingswereallowedbylawandusedextensively duringthe
pandemic, manycitieshavecontinued toofferhybridmeetingoptions forthepublic, staffand
consultant participation.  Benefitsofincreased participation andconvenience wherenoted.   
However, technology limitations andstaffingrequirements canmakeitdifficult, especially for
smallercities, toprovideareliablehybridmeetingoption. TheCityAttorneynotedthereisnolegal
requirement toofferhybridmeetingoption, buthestressedthatifitisoffered, thereisan
expectation thatitisreliable.  

Councildiscussed thebenefitsandchallengesofhybridmeetings.  Alternate accessgivesincreased
opportunity toparticipate inahearingormeeting ingeneral.  However, meetingsareaccessible via
cable, andcurrently peoplearenotshowinguponlineorparticipating remotely.  Itwasnotedthat
theuncertain reliabilityofthetechnology causesstressandthemeeting islesseffective. The
suggestion wasmadetotryaddingstaffandhavingmorerulesarounddecorum. Eliminating hybrid
optionwouldreduceaccess, andhavingahybridoptionisconsidered abestpractice.  Itwasalso
suggested thatiftechnology improves, ahybridmeeting formatcouldberevisited inthefuture.  

TheCityAttorney recommended thatiftheCouncilchoosestoeliminate thehybridmeeting option,  
itshouldmakeaformaldecisionataregularmeetingandlistreasonswhy.   

6. ReviewofCurrentandPlannedPublicImprovement Projects

2023
Strawberry Lane - goaltobebackopenbystartofschool, willbetoughschedule
BirchBluff - FinishbyThanksgiving
Freeman - Newtrails/trailheadinsummer/fall
Shorewood LaneRavine - stabilize ravine, startedconversations withpropertyownersandhad
feedback fromMHCWDandproperties.  Installingmorestormwater.    
RadissonRoadliftstation
TrunkHwy7CorridorStudy - Continue discussionswithMNDoT. Draftbilllanguagefor $750M
forstudy. Wanttohavesolutions forplannedworkin2028fromChristmas LakeRoadtoSt.  
Boni.  

2024
MillandOverlay - LocationTBDbutneedtodetermine soon.  

2025
MillstreetTrail - County leadprojectfromChantoExceltogettoregional trail.  11' lanes + on
roadbikefacilities + blvd + 10' trail.  CurbandGuttersofullyurban.  Public feedback isto
minimizeROWimpacts.  CountyistakingafirmstanceonBlvd.  Andrewwouldliketheretobe
consensus onthis. Andrewlookingataddingwatermain. MillandOverlay
EurekaN - haswatermain, plannedtodoreclamation project.  Sidewalkshownonplanbutwill
askthequestion.   
VineHillwaterMainreplacement

3



2B

2026
GrantLorenz - Watermain, fullrecon

OtherProjects
Nobelroadaddingwatermain toeast
Edgewood addingwatermain
CathcartPlayground Equipin2025, Hockeyboardsin2027
ManorParkAmphitheatre
Increasemaintenance - addcrackseal, sealroad
Sanitarysewercleaning, repairs.  AlotofSSinbackyards, hirecontractor tocleanandTV.   
Stormwater ponds - needtomaintainbutdon’tknowwhichonesorhowmuchworkyet.  
GalpinlakeTrail/Connection - lookatwithHwy7CorridorStudy

Theretreatadjournedat3:30PM

ATTEST:             

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

4

































CityCouncil Meeting Item

2DTitle/Subject:   Approve Agreement andProposal fromDavey Resource Group
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  March 13, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Service Agreement & FeeSchedule – Davey Resource Group

Resolution

Background inRecommendation:  
TheCityutilizes Davey Resource Group toprovideavariety ofservices inmanaging theCity’s
treecanopy. These services include:  

Assistance withremoval oflargeordangerous trees thatrequire specialized equipment
andresources.  
Professional arborists opinions andevaluations.  
Educational consultation tohomeowners through thecity’streeprogram.  
Planning andmanagement ofthecity’sTreeManagement Plan.  
Injecting ashtrees foremerald ashborerpercity’srecommendations.  

Staffsolicited anupdate oftheexisting agreement & feeschedule fortheseservices. Thecity
attorney andstaffhavereviewed, commented, andrevised theagreement. Davey Resource
Group foundtheagreement tobeacceptable.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
Thecitybudget accounts andprograms forestry services aspartofthemaintenance operating
budget.   

Action Requested:   
Motion toapprove theproposal fromDaveyResource Group forservices in2023.  

Attachments:   
Service Agreement & FeeSchedule – Davey Resource Group
Resolution

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

















































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-026

ARESOLUTIONTOACCEPTPROPOSALFROM
DAVEYRESOURCEGROUPFOR

PROFESSIONALARBORISTSERVICES

WHEREAS, thecityhasanongoing needtohaveprofessional arborist services to
assist intheproper management ofthecity’streecanopy andforestry resources; and

WHEREAS, Davey Resource Group, Inc. hassuccessfully provided saidservices for
thecitypreviously; and

WHEREAS, staffhassolicited anupdated proposal fortheyear2023; and

WHEREAS, Davey Resource Grouphasprovided anupdated service proposal and
staffhasreviewed saidagreement andfound ittobeinorder;  

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
thhereby accepts theproposal provided byDavey Resource Group, Inc. datedMarch13,  

2023.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13thdayof
March, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityCouncil Meeting Item

2ETitle/Subject:   Approval ofSweeper Repair Estimate
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  March 13, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Macqueen Sweeper Repair Estimate

Background inRecommendation:  
TheCityofShorewood hasoneElginPelican streetsweeper tosweep citystreet, paved parking
lotsandotherCityfacilities. AllCitystreetareswept twiceperyeartocollect organic matter
andotherpollutants fromentering thecity’ssewers, lakesandotherbodiesofwaterand
improves vehicular andpedestrian safety. Street sweeping isabestmanagement practice and
isrequired aspartofthecity’sMunicipal Separate StormSewer System (MS4) permit.  

Thecity’ssweeper isunusable initscurrent stateandservice isrequired. Staff reviewed the
firstquote fromMacqueen Equipment andhaveremoved optional itemsanditemsthatcity
staffcanrepair. Theremainder ofmaintenance itemshaveacostof $16,867.90forparts, labor
andpickup/delivery. Macqueen Equipment istheonlyvendor intheregion thatperforms
maintenance onElginsweepers.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
Adequate funds forequipment maintenance areavailable within:  

Storm Sewer Fund (631): $2,500
PublicWorks Fund (32): $14,367.90

Action Requested:   
Motion toauthorize maintenance oftheElginPelican sweeper byMacqueen Equipment inthe
amount of $16,867.90.  

Attachments:  
Quote fromMacqueen Equipment

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



















CityCouncil Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject:   Accept Quote andAward Contract forToroMower
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  March 13, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Capital Improvement PlanExcerpt

Tri-StateBobcat Mower Quote

Background inRecommendation:  
The2023Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) equipment replacement fundhasanamount of
46,500forawidedeckmower. Attachment 1isanexcerpt fromthe2023 CIP. Thequote from

Tri-StateBobcat wasobtained through theStateofMinnesota’sCooperative Purchasing
Venture (CPV) which allows government agencies topurchase goods understatecontracts.  
Statecontract TurfManagement Equipment (T-775). Attachment 2isthequote fromTri-State
Bobcat.  

Thecitydoesnotcurrently haveawidedeckmower. Thepurchase istheToro7500-DMaster
lawnmower withtheability tocut96” widewillallowpublic worksstaff tobemoreefficient
andeffective whilecutting thelargeopenspaces incityparks.   

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
Adequate funding exists inthe2023 CIP – 403Equipment Replacement Fund (item084) inthe
amount of $46,500. Thequoteof $44,488.02isbelow budget.   

Action Requested:   
Motion toapprove thepurchase ofa2023Toro7500-DZ-Master lawnmower intheamount of
44,488.02.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1







2G
MEETINGTYPE

Regular
Meeting

CityCouncil Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   Accept Quote andAward Contract forCaterpillar Skidsteer, ColdPlaner
andAttachments

Meeting Date:  March 13, 2023
Prepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   2023Capital Improvement Plan – 403Equipment Replacement Fund

Ziegler Quote

Background inRecommendation:  
The2023 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) equipment replacement fundhasanamount of
52,500forthereplacement ofaCaseSV185 skidsteerand $31,300forahighflowcoldplaner.  

TheCaseskidsteerwaspurchased bythecityin2012. Itscondition hasdeteriorated overthe
past fewyears, itrequires significant maintenance onaregular basisanditisinneedof
replacement.  

Thequote fortheskidsteer, coldplaner andattachments fromZiegler wereobtained through
theStateofMinnesota’sCooperative Purchasing Venture (CPV) which allows government
agencies topurchase goods understate contracts. Statecontract SkidsteerandAttachments
T-631).   

TheCity’sloneskidsteer isaheavily usedpieceofequipment utilized insnow removal oftrails,  
sidewalks andparking lots, material loading/unloading, debris removal andother miscellaneous
operations. The18” coldplaner would beanewpieceofequipment thatpublic worksstaff
would utilize to:  

better restore pavements forutilityandwatermainbreak,   
grindoutandpatchheavily potholed areas, and
improve otherpavement areas inneedofmoresignificant repairs.  

Aspartofthepurchase ofthenewCaterpillar skidsteer, theCitywould receive $18,000in
trade-inallowance fortheCaseskidsteer fromZiegler. Public worksplans toutilize thetrade-in
allowance topurchase asnowblower attachment, snowpushing bucket andlightmaterial
bucket. These threeadditional attachments wouldhelppublic works bemore efficient and
effective removing snowfromparking lots, cul-de-sacsandthegrowing pedestrian
infrastructure inShorewood.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Financial orBudget Considerations:    
Adequate funding exists inthe2023CIP - 403Equipment Replacement Fund (items097and
A14) intheamount of $83,800. Thetotalquote, including tradeallowance andallattachments,  
of $81,236.87isbelow budget.   

Action Requested:   
Motion toapprove thepurchase ofaCaterpillar 242D3 skidsteer; thepurchase of18” cold
planer; and, using thetrade-inallowance, thepurchase ofsnowblower attachment, snow
pushing bucket andlightmaterial bucket intheamount of $81,236.87.  

Attachments:  
2023CIP - 403Equipment Replacement Fund
Ziegler Quote

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       













2H
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Metropolitan Council Environmental Services 2020I/IGrantProgram
Participation

Meeting Date: Monday, March 13, 2023
Prepared by:   MattBauman, Assistant CityEngineer
Reviewed by:   MattMorreim, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments:  Resolution

Background:   

TheCityofShorewood sanitary sewer flowisultimately served bytheMetropolitan Council
Environmental Services (MCES).  MCESconducts agrantprogram toreimburse citiesbiannually
forcombatting Inflow andInfiltration (I/I).  Staff submitted apreliminary workproposal forthe
2020grantprogram participation andwassubsequently approved.  

Workwascompleted aspartoftheGlenRoad, Amlee RoadandManitou LaneStreet
Improvement project and2022LiftStation 7, 9and10Rehabilitation Projects thatqualifies for
thegrant program.  

Financial Considerations:   
Thefinalamount ofreimbursement isdependent uponallsubmissions MCES receives.  The
program typically reimburses qualifying workat25% to50% ofthecostofworkcompleted,  
depending onthetypeofwork.  Themaximum reimbursement totheCity iscapped at $50,000.  

Thefundswillbereimbursed totheSanitary Sewer Fund.  

Action Requested:   
Staff recommends thattheCouncil approve theResolution assubmitted thatapproves 2020I/I
GrantProgram FundReimbursement Participation fromMetropolitan Council Environmental
Services.  

Connection toVision/Mission:   
Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, ahealthy environment, avariety of
attractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective,  
efficient, andvisionary leadership.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-027

RESOLUTION APPROVING 2020 I/IGRANT PROGRAM FUNDS REIMBURSEMENT
PARTICIPATION FROM METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, theMetropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES) hasidentified theCityas
oneofthemanymetrocitieshaving excessive stormwater andgroundwater, commonly referred
toasInflowandInfiltration (I&I), entering thepublicsanitary sewersystem; and

WHEREAS, tofacilitate thereduction ofI&I, MCESisofferingagrantprogram withprovisions
forfuturedistribution ofavailable funding until thetotalof $5,000,000.00fortheStateof
Minnesota hasbeenexpended onI&Ireduction measures withamaximum allocation of
50,000percity; and

WHEREAS, theCitycompleted improvements aspartoftheLiftStation7, 9 & 10Rehabilitation
Project thatrehabilitated thepublicsewersystemandarequalifying reduction measures; and

WHEREAS, theCitycompleted improvements aspartoftheGlenRoad, Amlee Road, Manitou
LaneStreet Improvement Project thatrehabilitated thepublicsewersystemandarequalifying
reduction measures.   

NOW, THEREFORE BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCounciloftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota asfollows:  

1. Thecity clerk withtheassistance ofthecityengineer (consulting engineer), shall
forthwith calculate eligible reimbursement funding amounts, prepare thefinalgrant
agreement andprovide anyotherproject related expenses andreceipts asrequired to
participate inthegrantfunding withMCES.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13thdayofMarch
2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   ApprovePermanentAppointment ofRyanBrant
2IMeetingDate:  March13, 2023

Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director
Reviewedby:   MattMorreim, PublicWorksDirector
Attachments:   None

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood PersonnelPolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shallcompleteasix (6) monthprobationary periodupon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiodshallbeusedtoobservetheemployee’sworkhabits
andabilitytoperformtheworktheyarerequiredtodo.     

Background:  OnSeptember 19, 2022, RyanBrantbeganhisemployment withtheCityof
Shorewood asaLightEquipment Operaotor (LEO) withthePublicWorksdepartment.  Ryanhas
provedtobeavaluablememberoftheteamandhasalreadymadepositive contributions inhis
firstsixmonthsofemployment.  Ryanisprofessional andgetsalongwellwithteammembers.   
HeexudestheCity’scorevaluesofRespect, Integrity, Communication, PositiveAttitude, Team
Work, andResponsiveness inallhedoes.  Ryanhasbeenfullysuccessful inhiswork
responsibilities andhasmetorexceeded manyoftheCity’sexpectations inhisfirstsixmonths
ofemployment .  Heisbeingrecommended forpermanent appointment inthecapacityofLight
Equipment Operator fortheCityofShorewood.     

FinancialConsiderations: Asdelineated below.    

ActionRequested: Staffrespectfully recommends thecitycouncilapprove RyanBrant’s
permanent appointment andnon-exempthourlyratebeadvanced fromtheAFSCME “Start” rate
of $28.59tothe “After6Months” rateof $29.63perhouratthecompletion ofhis6-month
anniversary whichwillbecomeeffective onMarch19, 2023anduponapprovalofhispermanent
appointment basedonhisexcellentperformance todateandhis demonstration oftheCity’s
desiredcorevaluesandattributes.    
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancialmanagement througheffective, efficient, and
visionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   ApprovePermanent Appointment ofToddRoden
2JMeetingDate:  March13, 2023

Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director
Reviewedby:   MattMorreim, PublicWorksDirector
Attachments:   None

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood PersonnelPolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shallcompleteasix (6) monthprobationary periodupon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiodshallbeusedtoobservetheemployee’sworkhabits
andabilitytoperformtheworktheyarerequiredtodo.     

Background:  OnSeptember 26, 2022, ToddRodenbeganhisemployment withtheCityof
Shorewood asaLightEquipment Operaotor (LEO) withthePublicWorksdepartment.  Todd has
provedtobeavaluablememberoftheteamandhasmadepositivecontributions inhisfirstsix
monthsofemployment.  Toddisprofessional andgetsalongwellwithteammembers.  Toddis
agoodexampleoftheCity’scorevaluesofRespect, Integrity, Communication, PositiveAttitude,  
TeamWork, andResponsiveness inallhedoes.  Toddhasbeenfullysuccessful inhiswork
responsibilities andhasmetorexceeded manyoftheCity’sexpectations inhisfirstsixmonths
ofemployment.  Heisbeingrecommended forpermanent appointment inthecapacityofLight
Equipment Operator fortheCityofShorewood.     

FinancialConsiderations: Asdelineated below.    

ActionRequested: Staffrespectfully recommends thecitycouncilapprove ToddRoden’s
permanent appointment andnon-exempthourlyratebeadvanced fromtheAFSCME “Afterone
year” rateof $30.67tothe “After2Years” rateof $31.75perhouratthecompletionofhis6- 
monthanniversary whichwillbecomeeffectiveonMarch26, 2023 anduponapprovalofhis
permanent appointment basedonhisexcellentperformance todateandhis demonstration of
theCity’sdesiredcorevaluesandattributes.    
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancialmanagement througheffective, efficient, and
visionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-028

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGPLANS & SPECIFICATIONSANDAUTHORIZE
BIDDINGFORTHELIFTSTATION11REHABILITATIONPROJECT

CITYPROJECTS22-07

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved the2022Capital Improvement Planwhich
includes theLiftStation 11, Radisson Road, CityProject 22-07; and

WHEREAS, theproposed improvements willhelp tomaintain andextend thelongevity
ofthesanitary sewersystem; and

WHEREAS, theproject willbefunded through theSanitary Fund, and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED:   

1. ThattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood hereby approves theFinalPlans
Specifications andauthorizes advertisement forbidsforthe2023LiftStation

11Rehabilitation project.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13 dayofMarch
2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityCouncilWorkSession Item

Title/Subject:   LakeMinnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC) Appointment
MeetingDate:  March13, 2023
Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director Item
Reviewedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator 8A
Attached:   Resolution

PolicyConsideration:  TheShorewoodCityCouncilappointsrepresentativestovariousboardsand
commissionsthroughoutthecommunityonbehalfofShorewoodresidentsandthecitycouncil.  These
representativesrepresenttheShorewoodcommunity’sinterestonthesevariousboards.  Lake
MinnetonkaCommunicationsCommissionisonesuchboardthatserveslocalcitiesinthesurrounding
areaincludingShorewood.    

LakeMinnetonkaCommunicationsCommission (LMCC) isanagencyformedbyaJointPowers
Agreementbetween11areacommunities, whosepurposeistooverseethefranchiseagreementwith
thecableoperator, currentlyMediacom, andtopromoteawarenessanduseofcommunitytelevision.   
TheCommissioniscomposedoftwenty-twomembers: tworepresentativesfromeachoftheeleven
communities. TheFullCommissionmeetsonthesecondThursdayofthemonth, fourtimesperyear.  
TheExecutiveCommittee, electedannually, meetsbyrequest.  LMCCmeetsmonthlytohearsubscriber
reports, handlecomplianceissuesandsubscribercomplaints. TheCommissionalsoadvisescitieson
communicationservicesthatmaybeavailabletoresidents. TheCommissionanditsstaffprovidethe
residentstheyserveanopportunitytocommunicatewiththeirareaneighborsthroughthemediumof
communitytelevision.  

Background:  TheCityCouncilconductedinterviewsonMarch13, 2023.  TheCouncilhereby
recommendsthefollowingappointmentfortheTermbeginningMarch1, 2023andendingFebruary29,  
2024:  

LakeMinnetonkaCommunicationsCommission (LMCC)  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  None

ActionRequested: Forpassageofthisappointmentaresolutionhasbeenpreparedandisattached.   
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistencyinprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, ahealthy
environment, avarietyofattractiveamenities, asustainabletaxbase, andsoundfinancialmanagement
througheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-029

ARESOLUTION MAKING ANAPPOINTMENT TOTHE
LAKEMINNTONKA COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION (LMCC)  

WHEREAS, theCityhasseveral boards andcommissions thatitroutinely appoints residents to
represent thecityon; and

WHEREAS, theCityadvertised forapplicants foropenings onvarious boards andcommissions;  
and

WHEREAS, thecandidates were interviewed bytheCityCouncil ataworksession onMarch 13,  
2023; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil recommends appointing thefollowing individual tofilltheLake
Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC) seat:     

LakeMinnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC):  

Term: March1, 2023toFebruary 29, 2024

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA thattheCouncil approves theappointment asrecommended.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this13thdayofMarch 2023.               

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityCouncilWorkSession Item

Title/Subject:   LakeMinnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) Appointment
MeetingDate:  March13, 2023
Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director Item
Reviewedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator 8B
Attached:  Resolution

PolicyConsideration:  TheShorewoodCityCouncilappointsrepresentativestovariousboardsand
commissionsthroughoutthecommunityonbehalfofShorewoodresidentsandthecitycouncil.  These
representativesrepresenttheShorewoodcommunity’sinterestonthesevariousboards.  Lake
MinnetonkaCommunicationsCommissionisonesuchboardthatserveslocalcitiesinthesurrounding
areaincludingShorewood.    

LakeMinnetonkaConservationDistrict (LMCD) bringstogether14cities, twocounties, andmanystate
andlocalagenciestoprotect, preserve, andenhanceLakeMinnetonka’senvironment, economy, and
vitality.  LMCDbelievesthatLakeMinnetonkaisauniqueassetandrequiresuniquegovernance.  LMCD
representsthemanystakeholderswhocareaboutenjoymentofthelaketodaywhilepreservingitfor
manygenerationstocome.    

Background:  TheCityCouncilconductedinterviewsonMarch13, 2023.  TheCouncilhereby
recommendsthefollowingappointmentfortheTermbeginningFebruary1, 2023andendingJanuary
31, 2026:  

LakeMinnetonkaConservationDistrict (LMCD)  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  None

ActionRequested: Forpassageofthisappointmentaresolutionhasbeenpreparedandisattached.   
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistencyinprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, ahealthy
environment, avarietyofattractiveamenities, asustainabletaxbase, andsoundfinancialmanagement
througheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-030

ARESOLUTION MAKING ANAPPOINTMENT TOTHE
LAKEMINNTONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT (LMCD)  

WHEREAS, theCityhasseveral boards andcommissions thatitroutinely appoints residents to
represent thecityon; and

WHEREAS, theCityadvertised forapplicants foropenings onvarious boards andcommissions;  
and

WHEREAS, thecandidates were interviewed bytheCityCouncil ataworksession onMarch 13,  
2023; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil recommends appointing thefollowing individual tofilltheLake
Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) seat:     

LakeMinnetonka Conservation District (LMCD):  

Term: February 1, 2023toJanuary 31, 2026

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA thattheCouncil approves theappointment asrecommended.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this13thdayofMarch 2023.               

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   Hybrid/VirtualMeetings
8CMeetingDate:  March13, 2023

Preparedby:   JaredShepherd, CityAttorney
Reviewedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   NA

Background:  
Currently, theCityofShorewoodprovidesanoptionforviewingand/orparticipatinginShorewoodCity
CouncilmeetingsoverZoom (“HybridMeetings”).  Hybridmeetingsarecurrentlyasupplementtothe
livebroadcastofthemeetingbytheLakeMinnetonkaCommunicationsCommission.  Afterthe
terminationoftheCOVID-19publichealthemergencyandtheendofentirelyremotemeetings, the
HybridMeetingoptionwasmaintainedbystaffonanindefinitebasiswiththeunderstandingthatthe
CityCouncilwouldrevisittheefficacyofthepracticeatalaterdate. Thereisnostatutoryrequirement
thatthattheCitymaintainedofferingaHybridMeeting.  

AtitsFebruary27, 2023CityCouncilRetreatWorkSession, theCityCouncildiscussedthecurrent
practiceofHybridMeetingsandweighedthepositiveandnegatives.  StaffandtheCouncil
acknowledgeditspotentialasatoolforparticipationbutalsorecognizedthatpublicparticipationvia
HybridMeetingshasnotbeensignificant.  Furthermore, StaffandtheCouncildiscussedtheconcerns
withHybridMeetings, includingthestaffresourcedrainforrunningthesystem (i.e., thereisno
dedicatedITtechavailabletoadministerahybridmeeting), thefrustrationsandanxietiesexperienced
duetonumerousmalfunctions, andthepotentialexpensenecessarytoprovideareliablesystem.  The
CityAttorneyexpressedconcernaboutpublicrelianceonaHybridMeetingoptionthatisunreliable.   
Furthermore, membersoftheCouncilexpressedconcern, basedonpastexperienceduringCouncil
meetings, thattheimpersonalremoteformatcanfosterdisrespectful, inaccurate, andunhelpful
behaviorthat, infact, hindersproductivedialogueandhealthypublicparticipation.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:    
IfCouncildiscontinuesormaintainshybridmeetingsintheircurrentformat, nonewexpendituresare
anticipatedtobeneeded.   

ActionRequested:   
MotiontocontinueordiscontinuehybridvirtualCouncilMeetings.  

Connection toVision/Mission:   
Consistencyinprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, ahealthyenvironment, asustainabletaxbase,  
andsoundfinancialmanagementthrougheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   ConsiderReimbursement ofMayor’sOutofStateTravelExpenses
8DMeetingDate:  March13, 2023

Preparedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   OutofStateTravelPolicyforCouncilMembers

Background:  
AttheFebruary27, 2023meeting, MayorLabadie informedtheCouncil thatshehadbeen
invitedtoattendaneventinWashington D.C. attheWhiteHousetitledCommunities inAction:  
BuildingaBetterAmerica/Minnesota. Sheindicated thatsheplannedtoattendtheeventand
thatshewouldconsider requesting reimbursement inconformance withtheOutofStateTravel
PolicyforCouncilMembers.  ThePolicywaslastapprovedattheCouncilmeetingonJanuary9,  
2023.    

Theappropriate receiptshavebeensubmitted tostaff incompliance withthePolicy.  The
expenses requestedforreimbursement areasfollows:  

Airfare (Economy Class) UnitedAirlines  $ 246.40
Hotel ( 1Night)  ClubQuarters Hotel  $ 274.16
Total         $ 520.56

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:    
Funding remains intheamountof $1836.00intheCouncil’s2023Travel, Conference & School
budget (101-11-4331).  

ActionRequested:   
Council isaskedtoconsider reimbursement oftheMayor’sOutofStateTravelexpenses andto
makeamotiontoapproveordenythereimbursement request intheamountof $520.56.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



OUTOFSTATETRAVELPOLICYFORMEMBERSOFTHECITYCOUNCIL

PURPOSE

TheCityofShorewood recognizes thatitselected officials mayattimesreceive value
fromtraveling outoftheState forworkshops, conferences, events, andother
assignments.  Thispolicysetsforththeconditions underwhichout-of-state travelwillbe
reimbursed bytheCity.  

GENERALGUIDELINES

1. Theevent, workshop, conference, orassignment mustbeapproved inadvance
bytheCityCouncil atanopenmeeting andmust includeanestimate ofthecost
ofthetravel.  Inevaluating theout-of-state travel request, theCouncil will
consider thefollowing:  

a. Whether theelected official willbereceiving training onissues relevant to
theCityorhisorherroleasthemayororcouncil member.  

b. Whether theelected official willbemeeting andworking withotherelected
officials fromaround thecountry toexchange ideasontopicsofrelevance
totheCityorontheofficial rolesofelected officials.  

c. Whether theelected official willbereviewing afacilityorfunction thatis
similar innature toonethatiscurrently operating at, orunder
consideration by, theCitywhere thepurpose forthetripistostudy the
facilityorfunction tobringback ideas fortheconsideration ofthefull
Council.  

d. Whether theelected official hasbeenspecifically assigned bytheCouncil
tovisitanother cityforthepurpose ofestablishing agoodwill relationship,  
suchasa “sister city” relationship.  

e. Whether theelected official hasbeenspecifically assigned bytheCouncil
totestifyonbehalfoftheCityattheUnited States Congress orotherwise
tomeetwithfederal officials onbehalfoftheCity.  

f. Whether theCityhassufficient funding available inthebudget topaythe
costofthetrip.  

2. Noreimbursement willbemadeforattendance atevents sponsored byor
affiliated withpolitical parties.  

3. TheCitymaymakepayments inadvance forairfare, lodging, andregistration if
specifically approved bytheCouncil.  Otherwise, allpayments willbemade as
reimbursements totheelected official.  



4. TheCitywillreimburse fortransportation, lodging, meals, registration, and
incidental costsasfollows:  

a. Airfare willbereimbursed atcoach rate.  
b. Mileage willbereimbursed attheIRSrate.  Iftwoormorecouncil

members travelbycar, onlyonedriverwillreceive reimbursement.  The
Citywillreimburse forthecostofrentinganautomobile ifnecessary, to
conduct Citybusiness.  

c. Lodging andmealcostsarelimited tothosewhicharereasonable and
necessary.  

d. Receipts arerequired forlodging, airfare, parking, andmealsandshould
accompany anexpense report form.  Itisnotnecessary tohave receipts
forpublic transportation, cabsandtips.  Theexpense report shallbe
submitted totheCityClerkorFinance Department forpayment.  

e. TheCitywillnotreimburse foralcoholic beverages, personal telephone
calls, costsassociated withtheattendance ofafamily member, rentalof
luxury vehicles, mealexpenses included inthecostofregistration, or
recreational expenses suchasgolfortennis.  

5. Exceptions tothispolicycanbemadebymajority voteoftheCityCouncil.  

6. Thispolicy shallbereviewed bytheCityCouncil atitsfirstmeeting inJanuary
eachyear, andamendments tothepolicymustbemadebyResolution ofthe
CityCouncil.  

Policy adopted onJanuary9, 2006.  


	Agenda
	2A Minutes CC Reg Mtg
	2B Minutes CC Retreat
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Davey Resource Group Agreement
	2E Sweeper Repair
	2F Toro Mower
	2G Skid Steer, Cold Planer
	2H Met Council 
	2I LEO Appointment
	2J PW LEO Appointment
	7A Lift Station 11
	8A LMCC Appointment
	8B LMCD Appointment
	8C Hybrid/Virtual Meetings
	8D Reimbursement

